DIRECTORATE OF MINES, ODISHA, BHUBANESWAR

CORRIGENDUM-II
No. 5932 /DM Date. |, -0} -2022

With reference to Expression of Interest (EOI) No. 4901 /DM dt. 07 /06/2022 regarding EOI
for “ Development and Implementation of an intelligent drone platform” in Odisha, the

clarifications required thereon has been made and uploaded. For details refer to our website

e
DIRECTOR OF MINES, ODISHA

www.odishaminerals.gov.in.




Corrigendum-Il No.

Sl.

EQI Document Reference(s)

Content of EOI requiring Clarification(s}

Points of Clarification

Clarification by DM (O)

Page.b
Point 8.1. Eligibility criteria,
Section b. Turn over

The bidder must have avreage annual turnover
of Rs. 30 Crores in last three financial years
ending at 31/03/2021

The bidder must have avreage annual
turnover of Rs. 10 Crores in last three
financial years ending at 31/03/2021

The bidder or its consortium partner must
have avreage annual turnover of Rs. 10 Crores
in last three financial years ending at
31/03/2021

Page.7

Point 8.1. Eligibility criteria,
Section d. Technical Capability
in Mining sector

The Bidder must have implemented at least 1
application / software pertaining to mining
operations for central Govt./ any state Govt./
PSU in India within last 7 years as on date of
submission of bid of value not less than INR &
crores

* Work Order

* Ongoing or completion certificate

The Bidder must have implemented at least 1
application / software pertaining to mining
operations or Natural Resources for central
Govt./ any state Govt./ PSU in India within
last 7 years as on date of submission of hid of
value not less than INR 3 crores

* Work Order

* Ongoing or completion certificate

The Bidder or its consortium partner must
have implemented at [east 1 application /
software pertaining to mining operations or
Natural Resources for central Govt./ any state
Govt./ PSU in India within last 7 years as on
date of submission of bid of value not less
than INR 3 crores

* Work Order

* Ongoing or completion certificate

Page.7

Point 8.1. Eligibility criteria,
Section e. Technical Capability
in Usage of Drones

The Bidder must have experience in
implementation of image processing software
catering to stockpile identification and analysis,
land use mapping by using UAV/ Drones or
remote imagery in mining/ energy/ utility/ land
sector for any Govt. Department/ PSU/ Private
Entity

The Bidder must have experience in
implementation of image processing software
catering to stockpile identification and
analysis or land use mapping or Ortho Image
Processing by using UAV/ Drones or remote
imagery in mining/ energy/ utility/ land sector
far any Govt. Department/ PSU/ Private Entity

The Bidder must have experience in
implementation of image processing software
catering to stockpile identification and analysis
or [and use mapping or Ortho Image
Processing by using UAV/ Drones or remote
imagery in mining/ energy/ utility/ land sector
for any Govt. Department/ PSU/ Private Entity

Resources

The bidder must have at least 200 full time
employees in its payroll as on date of
submission of bid

The Bidders should have a Full-fledged
Registered Business Office in Odisha, with
minimum 20 numbers of Professionals on
regular payroll employed in Odisha
or
The Bidder has to give an undertaking to do
so within one month of the award of contract.

The Bidder must have at least 50 full time
employees in its payroll as on date of
submission of bid




The Bidder must have done at least 1 project
by using UAV/ Drones in Odisha for any

5 " As per this corrigendum
Government Projects of value not less than P &
INR 2 Crores
The bidder must have avreage annual turnover
6 18.1.8 Turnover of Rs. 30 Crores in last three financial years Q. IS this clause waived off for start ups

ending at 31/03/2021. Following supporting
documents to be submitted:

entities incorperated under startup India ?

As per this corrigendum

8.1.C Quality

The bidder must have valid SEl CMMi Level 3 &
above and the following ISO Certificate

Q. Can the certification criteria be met
through the consortium ?

Yes

8.1.D Technical Capability in
Mining Sector

The Bidder must have implemented at least 1
application / software pertaining to mining
operations for central Govt./ any state Govt./
PSU in India within last 7 years as on date of
submissicon of bid of value not less than INR 5
crores

* Waork Order

* Ongoing or completion certificate

O TF the turnover clause is met tNrough the
consortium. However, the startup that is
Skylark has done considerable work with large
corporations and surveyed and run analytics
for more than 50,000 Ha of Mining work. Can
we gualify ?

Q. If the consortium has done Govt. and PSU
work but in the field of energy and not
specific Mining will that qualify ?

The Bidder or its consortium partner must
have implemented at least 1 application /
software pertaining to mining operations or
Natural Resources for central Govt./ any state
Govt./ PSU in India within last 7 years as on
date of submission of bid of value not less
than INR 3 crores

* Work Order

* Ongoing or completion certificate

8.1.F Resources

The Bidder must have at least 200 full time
employees in its payroll as on date of
submission of bid

Copy of the latest EPF deposit challan showing
the number of employees

Q. The consortium together shoud have a
total of 200 employees ?

Q. Are any other proofs allowed ?

Q. IS this clause waived off for start ups
entities incorperated under startup India ?

The Bidder or its consortium partner must
have at least 50 full time employees in its
payroll as on date of submission of bid

Copy of the latest EPF deposit challan showing
the number of employees

10

Pg-9 Clause 8A

The bidder should be a company registered
under the Indian Companies Act and must be in
operation since last 7 years a

Drone companies are merely startups and
considering the same please Consider to
decrease this criteria from 7 Years to 5 years

As per the EQI

11

Pg -9 Clause 8B

The bidder must have average annual turnover
of Rs. 30 Crores in last three financial years
ending at 31/03/2021

1.Holding Company turnover is to be
permitted .

As per this corrigendum




The bidder must have valid SEI CMMi Level 3 &
above and the follwing 150 Certificate as on date
of submission of the response to the Eol :

* valid 1SO Certificates - SO 2001 : 2015, 1SO

Wea request you to please allow the
companies who applied for these
certifications as getting these certification is a
long process and the Empanelment process is
time bounded , also an affaidavit for same is

L2 Peidclatise-C 27001: 2013 and 150 20000-1 to be considered that at time of project or Al RET SIS (EDT G e
* Copy of Valid CMMIi certificate issued from assignment company need to produce the
CMMIi Institute erstwhile SEI published in CMMi [same to participate in that particular
website assignment , However it is not to be consider
mandatory at time of empanelment.
The bidder must have at least 200 full time i e Ay T nEe e iSs b
13 |Pg-10 clause - F employees in its payroll as on date of

submission of bid

permitted.

As per this corrigendum

No platform related specifications are provided
except only CMMI 3, platform source code

please specify the same and also consider

14 As per this corri
should be developed in India platform should be |make in India platform enly . 2 rigendum
Make in India product .
Drone agencies are merely start-ups in refernce
15 |Note to the same , we would like to request you to As per this corrigendum
decrease the turnover & manpower criteria .
* Last date for submission of Eal by
27.07.2022at 3.00P.M. The date & time of
16 |Time line opeing at Eol same day at 5.00P.M.

*. The date of Presentation & Demonstration
of Proposed Solution will be intimated latter

through ermail.




